From: Dude Moon Pratt

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Subject: BLA
Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 7:15:23 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

Good Morning Kelly

Let me know what else you need from me to get this to the next step.
Thank You

Doretta Pratt

(509)304-4890
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ORIGINAL LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS
PARCEL#: 300934

Lot 90, Nelson Siding 1, in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington as per Plat thereof
recorded in Book 5 of Plats, Pages 42 and 43, records of said County.

PARCEL#: 140934

Lot 91, Nelson Siding 1, in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington as per Plat thereof
recorded in Book 5 of Plats, Pages 42 and 43, records of said County.

PARCEL#: 310934

Lot 92, Nelson Siding 1, in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington as per Plat thereof
recorded in Book 5 of Plats, Pages 42 and 43, records of said County.

ADJUSTED LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS
TRACT A
Lot 90 and the East Half of Lot 91, Nelson Siding 1, in the County of Kittitas, State of




Washington as per Plat thereof recorded in Book 5 of Plats, Pages 42 and 43, records of said
County.

TRACTB

Lot 92 and the West Half of Lot 91, Nelson Siding 1, in the County of Kittitas, State of
Washington as per Plat thereof recorded in Book 5 of Plats, Pages 42 and 43, records of said
County.
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